
 
 

 
 

 
Our Ref: FOI 781 
 
Dear  
 
Your request for information was received on October 4th 2017 and was dealt with 
under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please be advised that the 
Business Services Organisation (BSO) has now completed its search for the 
information you requested with regards to: 
 
Musculoskeletal Podiatry Orthoses (2015/S 252-461437) - lot 2  

 
• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and 

were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages*  
 

• Contract values of each framework/contract ( Lot 2), year to date 
 

• Start date & duration of framework  
 

• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, 
the duration of the extension? 

 
• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) 

are being either extended or renewed? 
 

• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this 
contract?   

 
The information requested has been responded to in the table attached and I hope 
that the information provided assists you. If you are dissatisfied in any way with the 
handling of your request, you have the right to request a review. You should do this as 
soon as possible or in any case within two months of the date of issue of this letter.  
 
In the event that you require a review to be undertaken, you can do so by writing 
to 
 
 

 
  
 
November 6th   2017 
 
BY EMAIL 

 
 
 
 

 
Chief Executive  
2 Franklin Street 
BELFAST 
BT2 8DQ 
 
Tel:        028 9536 3863 
Email:    FOI.BSO@hscni.net 



Information Governance Manager, 
2 Franklin Street, 
Belfast, 
BT2 8DQ 

If, following an internal review, carried out by an independent decision making panel, 
you remain dissatisfied in any way with the handling of the request, you may make a 
complaint under Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act, to the Information 
Commissioner's Office and ask that they investigate whether the BSO has complied 
with the terms of the Freedom of Information Act. 

You can contact Information Commissioner at: 

Website: 

Phone: 

Email: 

Post: 

www.ico.org.uk 
0303 123 1113 
casework@ico.org.uk 
Information Commissioner's Office 
3rd Floor, 14 Cromac Place 
Belfast 
BT? 2JB 

In most circumstances the Information Commissioner will not investigate a complaint 

unless an internal review procedure has been carried out. However the Commissioner 

has the option to investigate the matter at his discretion. 

Yours Sincrrly, 

. vl 
Liam Mcivor 

Chief Executive 



Reply Form - Musculoskeletal Podiatry Orthoses (2015/S 252-461437) - lot 2  
 

http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:461437-2015:TEXT:EN:HTML 
 

 Question Detail PQQ ITT 

Q1 Suppliers who applied for inclusion on 
each framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at the PQQ & 
ITT stages. 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Successful Suppliers Unsuccessful Suppliers 

N/A N/A (1) Firefly Orthoses Ltd 
(2) Peak Performance   
      Products Ltd 
(3) LBG Medical Ltd 

(1) Canonbury Products Ltd 
(2) Bailey Instruments Ltd 
(3) Pegasus Orthotics Ltd 
(4) Heathcare 21  
(5) OHI International 

Q2 Contract values of each 
framework/contract (& any sub lots), year 
to date 
 

Awarded Call Off Value  for Lot (2)  
Firefly Orthoses Ltd £83,700 for the two year period 
Peak Performance £92,700 for the two year period 
LBG Medical Ltd £105,00 for the two year period 
 
Expenditure against contract to date:  
Year 1:                         £22,976.95 
Year 2 to date:                £6079.35 
 

Q3 Start date & duration of framework  
 

01/08/2016 for a two year period 

Q4 Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

Provision for extension for any period up to and including 24 months 

Q5 Has a decision been made yet on whether 
the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 
either extended or renewed? 
 

No 

Q6 Who is the senior officer (outside of 
procurement) responsible for this contract? 

Lead Podiatrist Western HSC Trust who can be contacted at: 
Podiatry Department 
South West Acute Hospital 
Enniskillen 
Co Fermanagh 
Tel:  028 6638 2111 .  

 

http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:461437-2015:TEXT:EN:HTML
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